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M.A, IN GANDHI AND PEACE STUDIES 

cal 
	 Term-End Examination 

June, 2016 

MGPE-006 : GANDHI'S ECONOMIC THOUGHT 

Time : 2 hours 	 Maximum Marks : 50 

Note : 
	

Answer any five questions, choosing atleast two from 
each section. Answer each question in about 500 
words. Each question carries 10 marks. 

SECTION - I 

1. What are the indigenous influences (Ethical and 
Spiritual) on Gandhi's Economic Thought ? 
Analyze. 

2. What are the components of labour ? What do 
you understand by manual and intellectual 
labour ? 

3. Examine as to how effective is Khadi as an 
economic tool and its usefulness in improving the 
economy ? 

4. Enumerate the sources of violence in Economic 
order. How can a non-violent state help in 
mitigating this violence ? 

5. Write short notes on : 
(a) Co-operative Farming 
(b) Sarvodaya 
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SECTION - II 

6. Enumerate the views of J.C. Kumarappa and 
how these would establish an economy of 
permanence ? 

7. What are the meaning and dimensions of 
Decentralisation ? What are its advantages ? 

	

8. 	Write short notes on : 

(a) Co-operatives in India 

(b) Agricultural credit structure 

	

9. 	Write short notes on : 

(a) Objectives of Decentralisation 

(b) Spinning - Wheel 

10. Write short notes on : 

(a) Non-Possession 

(b) Bread - Labour 
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(a) 1,1-6-*1# cpitf 

(b) 
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6. it. viituii*fTql4 'A• 4rout•11 '/f-4R1 Tr6 4>4 
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8. 	F-P--t TR TAT7T 	uNT f7frIR : 

(a) ITITas 14 TffT-Tt 	 

(b) TfEf 	 

9. 	fTc9.  ITT #fkitff fe.u4 uI41 fMfgfR : 

(a) cbtuf  

(b) 

10. fil;T ITT TAT7 rduigiuNT 	: 

(a) 3T9TD---1 

(b) Arconi - "icT 
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